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DOJ ADVICE ON INTERROGATION

. Memorandumh‘orfohu A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Jay S. Bﬂbee Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re. Inferrogation

of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1,2002) (TS) (superseded).

. Letter for Scott W, Muller, Genetal Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from Fack IL.

Goldsmith U1, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (July 7, 2004)
(emphasizing that approval of pasticular technigues is subj ect to prevmus!y described
assumptions, limitations, and saf‘eguards) (TS

. Letter for JohnE. MoLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Intelligence Agcncy, from John D.

Asheroft, Attorney General Iuiy 22, 2004) (affirminig legality of particular interrogation
techniques) (TS KSR ).

. Letter for John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Tntelligence Agency, from

Danie{ Leviy, Actmg Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 6, 2004)
(add Sl leonljty of use of partacular mterrogatnon techniques with a particular detalnee)

. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Tntelligence Agency, from

Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, 'Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004)

(addressing lezlity of use of particular laterrogation techniques with a particufar dctmnea)
(TS

. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counse}, Central Intelligence Agency, from
. Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Adtorney Geeeral, Office of Legal Counsel (Sepr. 6, 2004)
)

(address: ality of use of particular interrogation techniques w1th a parficular detamee) -

T /MR,

. Letter for John A: Rizzo, Acting General Counséi Central Intelligence Agency, from

Daniel Levm, Actmg Assistant Altorney General, ‘Office of Legai Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004)
(addre use of perficular interrogation techniques with 4 particular detamee)
INEIMR).

. Memorandum for James 13, Comey, Deputy Attornéy General, from Daniel Levin, Acting

Assistaol Attoriey General; Office of Legal Couvnsel, Re: Legal Standards Applicable.
Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published).

. Letter for Senator Patrick . Leahy, rom William E. Moschella, Assistant Attorney

General, Office of Legislaive Affairs (Apr. 4, 2005) (addr&ssmg Article 16 of the Umted

Nations Convention Against Torure) (U).
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Agency, from{Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Depuly Assistant Attoraey General, Office of
Legal Counsell Re: Application of 18 U,S.C. §§ 2340-23404 to Cértdin Technigues That
May Be Used In the Interrogation of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

10.'MemorandumFor John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence

F)

. 11. Memorandum for John, A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Inleliigence"
Agency, from Bteven G. Bradbury, Prineipal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of

T

Legal Counsel| Re: dpplication of 18 U.5.C. §§ 2340-23404 o the Combined Use of

Certain Tech

in the Interrogation of High Value al (Jacda Detainees (May 10, 2005)
B, . .

12. Memorandum For Joltn A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsef; Central Intelligence
Agency, from Stoven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Altoruey General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Appfication of United States Obligations under Arficle 16 of the

Convention Aguinst Tortre (o Certain Techniques That May Be Used in the Interrogation
of High Value ol Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) BNE).

13. Letrer for John:A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Acling Assistant Attornsy General, Office of Legal Counset (Aug..31,
2006) (addressin apolication of Coramon Article 3 10 conditions of confinement)

SNT), -

14. Memorandum lor John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G, Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:
Application of the Deiainee Treatment Act to Conditions of Co
Intelligence Agericy Dewention Facilities (Aug. 31, 2006) (TS}

}5. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting Genernl Counsel, Central Intelligence Apency,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Commion Article 3 of the Geneva
Conventions io Certain Technigues thaf May be Use Lo -

High Value ol Qaeda Dertinees (July 20, 2007 (TS.

16. Executive Order 13340, Inferpretation of the Geneva Conventions Common Aricle 3 as
- Applied to a Frdgram of Detention and Interrogation Operated by the Cenlral Intelligence
Agency, 72 Fed..Reg. 40,707 (July 20, 2007) (U).

—

17. Letter for Senatdr Ron Wyden, from Brian A, Benczkowski, Principal Deputy Assislant
Attorney General, Office of Legishative Affairs (Sept. 27, 2007) (addressing Executive
Order 13440) (L),
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